Anna Pokorna-Smith

From: Smith, Paul

Sent: 20 September 2021 15:48

To: Anna Pokorna-Smith

Cc: Lee Russell; Building Control
Subject: RE: FP20249 - Fenside Road, Boston

Good afternoon Anna,

| am very well thank you and trust that you are too.

I acknowledge receipt of the water efficiency calculation for the dwellings in accordance with regulations 36 (water
efficiency of new dwellings) & 37 (wholesome water consumption calculation) which meets the optional

requirement of requirement G2 (water efficiency).

As the provision of this information is listed on the application decision notice ref: B/18/0399, | have copied the
planning department into this e-mail and if they have any comments they will contact you direct.

| trust this is of assistance.
Kind regards,

Paul Smith
Senior Building Control Surveyor

Website: www.mybostonuk.com / www.e-lindsey.gov.uk

Facebook: Boston Borough Council / East Lindsey District Council
Twitter: Boston Borough Council / East Lindsey District Council

Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR
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From: Anna Pokorna-Smith

Sent: 13 September 2021 10:29

To: Smith, Paul

Cc: Lee Russell

Subject: RE: FP20249 - Fenside Road, Boston
Importance: High

Good morning Paul,

| hope this email finds you well?



In accordance with Condition 5 of the Planning Decision (B/18/0399), please see attached the water efficiency
calculations for your records confirming the restricted flow of 1101/p/d requirement for the above site is being met.

We trust this is to your satisfaction, though should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.
If you could please confirm back to us in writing for our and our Client’s records, that would be much appreciated.

Thank you

Best Regards

Anna Pokorna-Smith Follow Us

BA (Hons) MSc OCDEA ‘ j@m

Client & Technical Co-ordinator

Holbeach Manor, Fleet Road
Holbeach

Lincolnshire

PE12 7AX

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message, attachments and its contents are intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. E-mail messages may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or
store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it
completely from your computer system, this includes Inboxes and recycle bins.

This email may contain sensitive or personal data, please think before including in any forwarded correspondence.

The information within this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee and access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorised.

Such unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, distribution, any action or inaction in reliance of it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you have received this email in error:

1. Notify the sender immediately
2. Do not use or disclose the information in any way
3. Delete the email from your system






